Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Mike Purchase [mpurchase@orionenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:26 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO498

Thank you Jerry. We will suspend groundwater monitoring and return the completed form ASAP.
Mike

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.ord]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:27 PM

To: Mike Purchase

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO498

Mike,
Groundwater monitoring can be suspended during the closure evaluation.
As the active responsible party, Tesoro should sign the form under item 1.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Mike Purchase [mailto:mpurchase@orionenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 11:32 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO498

Jerry,

We appreciate your support in moving this project towards closure. | had two questions for you:

1. We have semiannual sampling in the second quarter of 2013 normally scheduled. Is this sampling required or can we
request a suspension of groundwater while closure is evaluated?

2. The List of Landowners Form requests a certification of the sole landowner (Bedrock Oil for this site) but signature by
the responsible party (Tesoro for this site). Is it correct that Tesoro should sign but we should list the owner in item 2?

Thank you,
Mike

Mike Purchase, P.E.

Arctos Environmental
2332 5th Street, Suite A
Berkeley, CA 94710
510-525-2180 X725



From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Mike Purchase

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO498

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000498.
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



